Telephone 617 — 595-6200
LJ|ﬂ§ /) Puriron Brooicdicaost Service, Inc.

I360AM
25 Exchange Street ® Lynn, Massachusetts ¢ 01903 \

28 April 1977

Mr., S, R. Morss
RFD 3
Bradford, Mass. 01830

Dear Stan:

Nice to hear from you. I have the plegsure of verifying
your regeption report in every particular. It was indeed WNSR
that you heard from OT17 to 0732 EST on 11 Feb.1l977. The new
call letters became effective on 1 February.

As our AM field strength in your area would not be substantial,
at best a few tenths of & millivolt per meter, successful reception
probably would take a certain degree of effort and concentration.

It helps us to know that you found reception good.

Best wishes in all your radio endeavors.

Yours sincerely,

Rick Le 45%?;;;2,,~f

(still) Chief Englneer, WNSR/WLYN
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